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Drogos, Donna Env Health

From: Drogos, Bonna, Env. Health

Sent:  Tuesday, November 07, 2006 5:32 PM
To: '‘Rizwan Farooqi"; 'dmarks@geofon.com’
Subject: RO2931 - 403 E 12th St

Hi Rizwan & Dave,

| have listed your case in the database, your case number is: R02931 To complete the listing process | need clarification on
the following:

» who is the record fee title holder of the property
+ who is the UST owner
» who is the UST operator

Assessors records show the following ipdividuals as owners of the property as:
Rashid Sohial & Waseem Ghani ETAL

Rashid S. Ghafoor is listed but it is unclear if he is a current or former property owner. Rizwan indicated that Rashid Sohial &
Rashid Sohial Ghafoor may be same person. Please confirm this.

| have also e-mailed OFD (Hernan Gomez) re: sending me the case transfer forms. Did you also submit your report to OFD?

Thanks, Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 24502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 4:59 PM
To: 'Rizwan Faroogi'

Subject: RE: Forms

Hi Rizwan, | needed Forms A & B for UST registration not release. A & B specify UST ownership. Can you get me
these? Donna

From: Rizwan Farooqi [mailto:rfarcogi@geofon.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 4:43 PM

To: Drogos, Daonna, Env. Health

Subject: Forms

Donna
Attached are the forms you requested as per our conversation.

11/7/2006
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Should you have any question please feel free to call me.
Thanks

Rizwan Farooqi

Geofon Incorporated

4620 NORTHGATE BLVD # 155
SACRAMENTO, CA 95834

Tel: 916-923-3335

Fax: 916-923-3336

Cell; 916-832-2106

Notice:

This e-mail and any aitachments are intended only for the individual or company to whom it is addressed and may contain
information which is privileged, confidential and prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail or
the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you have received this transmission in error,
please return the material received to the sender and delete all copies from your system.

Thank you.
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent:  Tuesday, November 07, 2006 5:40 PM
To: ‘Rizwan Farooqi', 'dmarks@geofon.com'’
Subject: RE: Forms

Hi Rizwan, |see the forms | need in the second pdf, you can disregard my message below, Thank you!

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

From: Rizwan Farooqi [mailto:rfaroogi@geofon.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 4:43 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

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

Tel: 816-923-3335

Fax: 916-923-3336

Cell: 916-832-2106

Notice:

This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the individual or company to whom it is addressed and may contain
information which is privileged, confidential and prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail or
the information contained in this e-mait is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you have received this fransmission in error,
please return the material received to the sender and delete 2l copies from your system.

Thank you.,

11/7/2006
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent:  Tuesday, November 07, 2006 4:59 PM
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

To: Drogos, Donna, Env, Health

Subject: Forms

Donna

Aftached are the forms you requested as per our conversation.
Should you have any question please feel free to call me.
Thanks

Rizwan Farooqi

Geofon Incorporated

4620 NORTHGATE BLVD # 155
SACRAMENTO, CA 95834

Tel: 916-923-3335

Fax: 916-923-3336

Cell: 916-832-2106

Notice: .

This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the individual or company te whom it is addressed and may contain
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

From: Rizwan Farooqi [rfarooqi@geofon.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 4:43 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: Forms

Attachments: Unauthorized Release Form.pdf; Form B.pdf

Donna

Attached are the forms you requested as per our conversation.
Should you have any question please feel! free to call me.
Thanks

Rizwan Farooqi

Geofon incorporated

4620 NORTHGATE BLVD # 155
SACRAMENTO, CA 95834

Tel: 916-923-3335

Fax: 916-923-3336

Celi: 916-832-2106

Notice;

This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the individual or company to whom it is addressed and may contain
information which is privileged, confidentiat and prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail or
the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you have received this transmission in error,
please return the material received to the sender and delete a copies from your system.

Thank you.

11/7/2006
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
STAYE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK PERMIT APPLICATION - FORM B

COMPLETE A SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH TANK SYSTEM.

MARK ONLY [ ] ¢ NEW PERMIT E 3 RENEWAL PERAMIT [T] & cHanGE oF INFORMATION [[] 7 peAMANENTLY cLoseD onsiTE
ONE ITEM 7] 2 wreAM Perar [T} + Amenoeo PeRMIT {] & TEMPORARY TANK cLOSURE L] o TANK Removen

DBA OR FAGILITY NAME WHERE TANK IS INSTALLED: O 1FC¥S (e 03 £ SF Ul
l. TANK DESCRIPTION  COMPLETE ALL ITEMS — SPECIFY IF UNKNOWN ‘ —
A GWNER'S TANK LD, ¢ B WANUFACTURED &Y. { J [
C. DATE INSTALLED (MODAYVEAY) - | Glgg, D. TANK CAPACITY I GALLONS: \Z b

Il. TANK CONTENTS IF A-1 (88 MARIKED, COMPLETE ITEM G.
a1 voron veroLe FueL C]aon 5. c. ‘?a REGULAR UNLEADED 3 DIESEL [ | 6 AVIATIONGAS
L] 1o rrewum mesen ] ¢ aasanoL 7 METHANOL
[} = rerroLam | [} o ewery Bk 1 eroouct T rcu ;SJETME}’M
{3 cnoaca proouct [ = vmoiown ] 2 wste (] 2 weaom 59 _OTHER DESCRIGE R ITEW D, BELOW)

D. IF (A 1}13NOT MARKED, ENTER NAME OF SUBSTANCE STORED ' CAS&:

fll. TANK CONSTRUCYION MARK ONE ITEM ONLY IN BOXES A, B, ANDC, AND ALL THAT APPLIES IN BOX D AND £
A TYPE OF ] 1 oovee wan - [C] 3 enaLE WAL wih ExTERIOR LINER [ s WrernaL eLADDER SvsTEM [J o5 umsacwn
SYSTEM A 2 swowe wau £ + sivoLe wae v A vaur (] = onen
B. TANK 7] sarester, E 2 STANLESS STEEL [ ] 3 PoEraLAss [« STEEL CLAD Wi FIOERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC
MATERIAL [ ] s concaee [CJ & pornawvt criomoe [ 7 aummum [] a 100% meTHANOL cOMPATIOLE wWirRe
Primey Tk (] 5 snosee {7} 1o suvamzes siesl [ o5 umiciown ™7 o omen
C. NTERIOR (] 1 russer unsp {1 2 auo unive B2 s eroxy ine 7] 4 prEnouc g
' "G oA (] s aass umns ] & uamen (1 » vveown ] o0 onen
COATING 'S LMING MATERIAL COMPATIBLE WITH 100% METHANOL? YES__ No. :

0.EXTERIOR 53 | aoivenmiene waar [ 2 coamma [ ] svwnwaee [T 4 mecroLass Renrorce pLasTG

RROSION
ng% ngmmm[:]mm . [ e uvown [ @ omen

SPILL CONT AWMENT INSTALLED (YEAR) OVERFILL PREVENTION EGUIPMENT INSTALLED (YEAR) —
L E SPRL AND OVERFEL, #t¢. prop yuss ves [ Fkerrr YES_ MO mmsmmnmem;% k, NO
V. PIPING INFORMATION CIAGLE A IF ABOVE GROUND OR U IF UNDERGROUND, BOTH IF APPLICABLE

A. SYSTEM TYPE AU 1 SUCTION Al 2 prEssure AU 3 cravTY AU 4 REXBLEPING A U 9 OTHER
B. CONSTRUCTION A 1 sinveie waLL AU 2 COUBLE WALL A U 3 LNED TRENCH A 0 95 UNKNOWN AU o omHeR

C. MATERIAL AND A U 1 BARE STEEL A U 2 STANLESS STEEL A U 3 POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PYC)A U 4 FIBERGLASS PIPE
CORROSION AU 5 ALUMNUM A ¥ 8 concaeTe A U 7 STEELW COATING A U 5 100% METHANOL COMPATIBLE WERP
PROTECTION Aﬁ? 9 GAANZED sTEEL A/ 10 GATHOOIC PROTECTION A U 95 UNKNOWN AU % OTHER

D. LEAK DETECTION [ ]’ Wowiod e i [C) 2 % nemest Dammgt.&mm [ AT P [ 9% omen_

V. TANK LEAK DETECTION ) _

RECONGILIA MONTT UAL TANK
D;VISUM.CI'ECK Dzmunmv_%ﬂmm:]:vmozénme E4amnirarmsem~o¥em:]ewﬁém
D MONITORING D 8 SR D Timima-i! M‘I‘“UP‘L Di@'imuml“. Y TAN D 85 UNKNOWN D 8 OTHER
VL TANK CLOSURE INFORMATION memsanent CLOSURE INPLACE)

1. ESTIMATED DATE LAST USED (MO/DAY/YR) 2. ESTIMATED QUANTITY OF 3. WAS TANK FELLED WITH
SUBSTANCE REMAINING GALLONS INERT MATERIAL 7 Yes [} w~o[]

THIS FORM HAS BEEN COMPLETED UNDER PENALTY OF PERIURY, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, IS TRUE AND CORRECT

e U WAN N VAR S T

) LOCAL AGENCY USE ONLY THE STATE LD. NUMBER IS COMPOSED OF THE FOUR NUMBERS BELOW :

) COUNTY #  JURISDICTION & ‘FACHITY # T TANK® -
STATELD# L LT T 711 Lo & o]o]o[R]
PERMT NUMBER PERAMIT APPROVED BYDATE PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE

WWWNBEWMBYAFMMAW-W&UN@SAWW FORM A HAS BEEM FILED. FORM C MUSY BE COMPLETED FOR INSTALLATIONS. THIS FORM
SHOULD BE ACCOMPANIED BY A PLOT PLAN, MFWWNEMKWHHMGWEWGHOMSTDRAGETM REGULATIONS

EFADUI S te Aar

.




STATEOF CM.IFDNA
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK PERMIT APPLICATION - FORM B

COMPLETE A SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH TANK SYSTEM.
MARK ONLY ] 1 new persay

ONE ITEM (] 2 wrERm permat %
DBA OR FACILITY NANE WHERE TANK S MSTALLED:  Cloorr  fleres (oas

E‘_‘] T PERMANENTLY CLOSED ON SITE

3 RENEWAL PEAMT [ ] 5 GHANGE OF INFORMATION
7] & rawx REMOVED

4 AMENDED PERMIT D € TEMPORARY TANK GLOSURE

I. TANK DESCRIPTION

COMPLETE ALL ITEMS ~ SBPECIFY IF UNKNOWN .

HOY g2 &4 O:,qum)

A OWNERS TANK LD.#

B. MANUFACTURED BY: %'{r\ouf’\-—

C. DATE INSTALLED (MQIDAYAYEAR)

19¢ 2

D. TANK caPASITY N Gauons: |7 iC

. TANK CONTENTS ' A-1 15 MARKED, COMPLETE ITEM C. .
A [9 1 moroR vEMCLE FURL [Jaon’ B c 12 REGULAR UNLEADED 3 DIESEL [ | 8 AVIATION GAS
b PREMAM UNLEADED 4 BASAHOL 7 METHANOL
PETROLEUM 80 EMPTY Ei PRODUCT
Lz 0 1¢ WIDGRADE UNLEADED 5 JETFUEL % 8 Mas
(] 3 cremear propuct {1 s unknown [] 2 wasme 2 LEADED 89 OTHER (DESCRIGE N ITEM D, BELOW)
0. 1F (A1) IS NOT MARNED, ENTER NAME OF SUBSTANCE STORED CALE:

H. TANK CONSTRUCTION MARK ONE TTEM ONLY IN BOXES A, B, AND G, AND ALL THAT APPLIES IN BOX D AND E

}

] 1 oovate wa

[T7 3 siNGLE WAL WITH EXTERIOR LINER

msmmm [ o5 unavown

A. TYPE OF
SYSTEN 29 z smate wauw (] « siNGE wal w A vaur {7 o onen

B TANK [ 1+ sareswent 2 STANESS STERL [ ] s PmeRalass [ 4 sTeELcuap W/ FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC
MATERIAL [ ] s concrere [ & pourvims creomoe [ 7 autmanum [ ] & 100% METHANOL COMPATIBLE verre
Primey Tk ™ 5 paowe [) 10 emvawzeo stEEL [] 95 umoiown [ s omen

¢. INTERHOR [] 1 russen uneo [] 2 auom umma PR s eroxy uning ] + reeNouc uvng

' Lvma on {3 5 alass wana ] & vamen [ ]es vmown [ 00 onien,

COATING IS LINING MATERIAL COMPATIBLE WITH 100% METHANOL?  YES___ NO___

D-cm B4 1 povenmene war [ 2 coania [[] avwvLwrap  [] 4 AIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC
PROTECTION L] 5 cA™ooicProTecion [] o1 Nowe B I L

%HT@TPMIE YES

PREVENTION EQUIPMENT INSTALLED
NO

IISPENSER CONTAINMENT YE

E. SPILL AND OVERFILL, 0. Sce ron e Fo LD (VEAR) No

IV. PIPING INFORMATION CIRCLE A IF ABOVE GROUND OR U IF UNDERGROUND, BOTH IF APPLICABLE

A. SYSTEM TYPE AU 1 suCTION AQY 2 prEsSURE A U 3 GRAVITY AU 4 ABXBLEMPING A U 99 OTHER

B. CONSTRUCTION l@!SNGLEWALL A U 2z DOUBLE WALL A U 3 UNED TRENCH AU 95 UNKNOWN AV 9o OTMER

C. MATERIAL AND AU t BARE gTERL A U 2 STAMLESS STEEL A U 3 POLYWINYL CHLORIDE PVO)A U 4 FIBEAGLASS FIPE
CORROSION Al 5 ALUNRIM A U 8 CONCRETE AU T STEEL W/ COATING A U 3 100% METHANOL COMPATIBLE WFRP
PROTECTION A o avavzed sTeeL  A(TD 10 CATHODICPROTECTION A U 95 UNKNOWN AN 83 omER

D. mxomn DTML‘I.EM Dzu:mam Dammmm. %&E‘m

o 29 Sy [ &9 omen_

V.TANK LEAK DETECTION

e,

] + visuaL oHecx Dzm&w'mavmze

4 AUTOMATIC TANK DS GROUND WATER D & ANNUAL TANK
UGING MONTORING TESTING

ING GA
Dvoormgm?mmsmm [ s o {:]sas&m.vmwu&[jwmvrm 1 o5 unicvown [l omen
VL, TANK CLOSURE INFORMATION eawasent cLosune N-PLACE)
1. ESTIMATED DATE LAST USED (MO/DAY/YR) zmnmge wmrgg cations a was::gg;c ;IALTLE;ALW‘;H ves [7] wo D)

THIS FORM HAS BEEN COMPLETED UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, IS TRUE AND CORRECT

it Rechi)  Cefonr Ao A AT

LOCAL AGENCY USE ONLY THE STATE LD. NUMBER IS COMPOSED OF THE FOUR NUMBERS RELOW
COUNTY#  JURISDICTION # FACILITY # TANK #

STATELD:#

LLL]

[(T1 1111 @Rl

FPERMIT NUMBER

PERMIT APPROVED EY/DATE

PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE

FORM A HAS BEEN FILED, FORM C MUST BE COMPLETED FOR INSTALLATIONS, THIS FORM

UNLESS A CURRENT
AGENCY MPLEMENTING THE UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK REGULATICNS

-FORM A,
FORM WITH THE LOCAL

BY A PERMIT APPLICA by

THES FORM MUST BE ACCOMPANIED
SHOULD BE ACCOMPAMIED) BY A PLOT PLAN. FILE TH

FORM & /n.ost




STATE OF CALIFORNIA
" STATE WATER RESQURCES CONTROL BOAKD

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK PERMIT APPLICATION - FORM B

COMPLETE A SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH TANK SYSTEM,

MARK ONLY [ 1 new Perwir ’ 3 RENEWAL PERMIT {1 s cHAnGE oF INFORMATION [ ] 7 PerRMANENTLY CLoseD onsiTe
ONE ITEM [_] 2 wreRm permr 4 AMENDED PERMIT ] & TemPoRaRy TANK CLOSURE ] o manx removen
DEA OR FAGLITY NAME WHERETANK S MsTALLED: < hore flirts Aoe H03 £ P Catbal
I TANK DESCRIPTION  comeers ALt mems - speciy iF Unwasown .
A OWNERS TANK I.D. ¢ 2. MANUFACTURED BY: Unk)\bu”\
C. DATE INSTALLED (MOVDAY/YEAR) \Cl (62 D. TANK CAPACITY IN GALLONS: \'&IQ
Il. TANK CONTENTS IF A< 1S MAJIKED, COMPLETE ITEM C.
A gl MOTOR VEICLE FUEL [ ] 4 on 5 c. Bummgam [ ] & Avianon aas
1t PREWUM UNLEADED 4 GASAHOL 7 METHANOL
ETROLEY EMPTY 1 PRODUCT .
2P M D”_ g 1¢ MIBGRADE UMLEACED 8 JETFUEL %am
(] » cuamcaL probucr (] = umowows 2 WASTE 2 LEADED 99 DTHER [DESCRIGE MITEM 0. BELOW)
0. IF(A.1)18 NOT MARKED. ENTER NAME OF SUBSTANGE STORED . CASE:
Il TANK CONSTRUCTION MARK ONE ITEM ONLY N BOXES A, B, AND C, AND ALL THAT APPLIES IN BOX D AND E ,
A TYPE OF T 1 oousie wae I SINGLE WALL WITH EXTERIOR UINER [J 5 werernar suasoen svsten [T o5 uncnowm
SYSTEM bl 2 smeee wau (7] 4 svoLe watt w A vauer ' [ % omen
1 BARE STER 2 STAINLESS STEEL 3 FIBEAGLASS 4 STEEL CLAD W/ FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC
B, TANK _ .
MATERAL [ ] s concrete & POLYVINYL CHLORIDE [ | 7 ALUMINUM [] & o METRANOL coMPATIALE wWiFRP
Pricary Tl ] 9 sronze [_] 10 caLvANGZED STEEL [] 85 unvowny [] » omen
C. NTERIOR (] + ruseer unep [ 2 axvo una 3 EPOXY UNING [ | 4 PHENOLIC LNING
'l G or {T] s ciass Leans (] = umunen 9 UNKNOWN ] o oTHER
COATING IS UMNG WATERIAL COMPATIBLE WITH 100% METHANOL?  YES__ nO___
U-m'og" P 1 PoLvEnmENe wrap [] 2 coanne (] 2 v wear [ 4 Fmenciass RENFORGED PLAsTIC
PROTECTION L) ¢ camooicrroTechon [] 91 None [Tos vown ] o ommen
SPILL CONTAINMENT INSTALLED [ % OVERRLL PREVENTION EGUVPMENT INSTALLED (VEAF) A
E. SPILL AND OVERFILL, #2055 yune yES ND Ly KER PLATE YES NO DISPENSER CONTANMENT NO
IV. PIPING INFORMATION CRCLE A IF ABOVE GROUND OR U ¥ UNDERGROUND, BOTH IF APPLICABLE
A SYSTEM TYPE A Y 1 sucTion A 72 FresSURE A ¥ 3 gRaTY AU 4 FEXBIEMPING A D 59 OTHER
B. CONSTRUCTION A 61 sivaee wat AU ZDOUBEWAL AU SUNDTRENGH AU % INKWORN | AU 90 omen
C. MATERIALAND A U 1 BARESTEEL A U 2 STAINLESS STEEL A U 3 POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PVCIA U 4 FIBERGLASS PIPE
CORROSION AU 5 ALLMINUM A U & CONCRETE A U T STEELW/COATING AU p 0% METHANOL COMPATIBLE WERP
PROTECTION AW ¢ arvanzep steeL A @ 10 cATHODIC PROTECTION A U 55 UNKNOWN AU o OTHER
D LEAK DETECTION [} ietmeg (e e ]2 e Toviowss L e ™™ { ZN S e [P s oo [ g o
V. TANK LEAK DETECTION : ‘
2 MANUAL INVENTORY ADOTE 4 AUTOMATIC TANK GROUND WATER = 8 ANNUAL TANK
C7 1 visu crecx [ 2 KR nesrony [ MORTIORNG 7@ GAUGING L]® Sonmn aren ] TESTING
Drm%mmman [:]saeemnvu?wmwvamx Dggunmom M o9 oner
VL TANK CLOSURE INFORMATION {PERMANENT CLOSURE W-PLACE) A .
1. ESTIMATED DATE LAST USED (WO/DAY/YR) 2 ESTIMATED QUANTITY OF - 3, WASTANK RLLEDWITH 3 ™[]
. SUBSTANCE REMAINING GALLONS INERT MATERIAL 7

THIS FORM HAS BEEN COMPLETED UNDER FENALTY OF PERJURY, AND TO THE BEST,OF MY KNOWLEDGE, IS TRUE AND CORRECT

PRI Qs Ohfoor 5 S. " AL 9G

) LOCAL AGENCY USE ONLY THESTATE +D. NUMBER IS COMPOSED OF THE FOUR NUMBERS BELOW

. COUNTY #  JURISDICTION # "FACILITY # TANK #
STATELD# L) [TT] CITT 111 [@doekn]

THBFOMIUSTIEMGORPMEDBYAPB“TM“DN-FOHH UNLESS A CURRENT FORM A HAS BEEN FILED. FORM G MUST BE COMPLETED FOR INSTALLATIONS. THIS FORM
SHOULD BE ACCOMPANIED BY A PL.OT PLAN, HLETHSF%RHWHMLOCALAGENGVWWTHEWDERGWDSTORAGE TANK REGULATIONS :

FORNE R a0y




OAKLAND FIRE SERVICES AGENCY/OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
_ HAZARDOUS MATERIALS UNIT
i . - 505 - 14th Street, Oakland, CA 94612 (510} 238-3938

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INSPECTION REPORT

| Site Numiber

O insp. Griffin 2387759
(3 insp. Johnson 238-3804
0 Insp. Craford  238-7758
insp. Gomez  238-7253

~/1/99
R e —————————————.
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Sm;m’ Welcome, pletercrosby@sheg... }
@ : {Sign Out, My Account] Maps Home | Map
MAPS 4

'.‘ ¥ L‘Ys

K H‘ﬁ’ e

Yahoo! Driving Directions (i) Npe 1T 4 ,%%\

_ 339
Scartiog trom: Y 4397 Aubergine Way, Mather, CA 95655-3039 j&;«-zj 7 ko
- ’ nj
Arvisgat: B8 550 Frank H Ogawa Plz, Ozakland, CA 94612-2010 c /q i ﬂ’ - / g d
Distance: 95.0miles  Approximate Travel Time: 2 hours 13 mins - () |

Your Directions

"1. }Start at 4397 AUBERGINE WAY, MATHER going toward MONHEGAN WAY,GATOR DE - g 0.2 i

[

Turn {§) on EXCELSIOR R - go 0.6 mi

3. | Tum @) on KIEFER BLVD - £0 2.5 mi

4. | Tumn (@) oo BRADSHAW RD - go 1.6 mi
|: 5. | Take ramp onto US-50 - £0 8.4 mi
{6. | US-50 becomes 1.80 BUS - 20 5.0 mi

7. | Merge onto I-80°- go 73.0 mj _
18. 1180 becomesE&O -g0 1.7 mi .
L9 Take ramp onto BROADWAY - 20 1.9 mi
10. | Arrive at 250 FRANK H OGAWA PLZ, OAKLAND

L

When using sny driving directions or map, it's a good idea to do a reality check and make surs the road still exists, walch out for construction, and follow all wraffic
safety precqutions. This is only to be used as an aid in planning. ’

Your Full Route Your Destingtion

I SRR PR R
2005 Yahoot Iné © 2005 60 Tne -
. Address:
} . 250 Frank H Ogaws Plz
- Cakland, CA 94512-2010

http://maps.yahoo.com/pdd?ed=L'z9Hjuv.win.TrN.OgsznszDmUnUOU.1wszdeG9'.. 3/23/2006
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CITY OF O
FIRE PREVENTION BUREAU
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 3341
Oakland, California 94612-2032
(510)238-31851 :
APPLICATION for BERMIT to INSTALL, REMOVE or REPAIR TANKS
In the CITY OF OAKLAND .

B Request Submitta} Date 5‘ 17-a>
PLEASE CIRLCE APPROPRIATE ACTIONS: Application is hereby made for permit to: _
(a) Remove (b) Install (¢} Repair ) Modify (e} Abaindon/CIoae inPlace A

(2) Gasoline (b) Fuel oil fc) Diesei . @ tank(s) and excavate, commencing;

(a) four feet inside the curb line*; (b} inside the praperty line; (c) abovegronnd: G underground tank(s)
*inside curb line, please attach copy of sidcwa]l_dexcavation permit from PLANNING AND BUILDING

on the side of . St.Ave, fmet of St./Ave,

Site Address: ’;/323 ~ 5 /2 g ST Present storage Sz o/ g‘ﬂé?fré‘h -

Cvner: Address Phone
]

| Applicant: ' Address Phoge

Sidewalk surface to be disturbed X Number of Tagks Capacity Gallons ea,

Remarks rgén&[m 2 it % fooes 55, Frop <

Serdar =, e -

FOR OFFICE JSE ONLY .
PermitNo._ 2063 — 063% Amt. Reeyd_ Y540 Datelsed; __{0/2,/03
T 4 ¥

| Copies to: Electrica) Inspection ot _ PYS L( Cash = -- i
:
, l Receipni 363 ¥53 Recv'd by: m ‘E

[—




' CITY OF OAKLAND
' ' FIRE PREVENTION BUREAU
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Ste. 3341
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2032
(510) 238-3851

APPLICATION for PERMIT to INSTALL, REMOVE or REPAIR TANKS
: In the CITY OF OAKLAND '

‘ . Request Submittal Date: 5’ V4 ‘6 %
PLEASE CIRCLE APPROPRIATE ACTIONS: Application is hereby made for permit to:

() Remove (b) Install (c) Repair (d) Modify (¢) Abandon/Close in Place A

Gasoline {b) Fueloil (c) Diesel (a4 - tank(s) and excavate, commencing:

(a) four feet inside the curh line*; (b) inside the property line; (c) aboveground; @ underground tank(s)
*inside curb line,‘please attach copy of sidewalk/excavation permit from PLANNING AND BUILDING

on the __side of . St./Ave. feet of St./Ave,

Site Address:_ Y02 /272 S Present storage_ Gase lon
owner:_Kashof Cahfoss Address. 30| Anchor D _Phone 504,43 - 474

BayPomt  Ca | |
Applicant: uc«rJ\LA. Cogﬁg_ﬂi:_ﬁkddr&s P70 Box 772 Phone 523 (48 G 5 47
Hr"{‘)boro O 523’ | '

Sidewalk surface to be disturbed _/;&X Number of Tanks 3 Capacity. {2 00O Gallons ea.

Remarks

Signature W L_,

PLEASE ATTACH/SUBMIT: (All applicarts must have a LCity Business.License Permiy)

. (2) Copies of Closure Plans for undergrouad tank removal(s)

. (2) Sets of plans and (1) copy of specifications for above ground tank removaj ,

. (2) Sets of plaps and (2) sets of application packets for underground tank instaliation/modifications
. (2) Sets of plans for aboveground tank instalation

. COpY or prepare to show Planning and Building approval for aboveground tank removal and tank

repair
NOTE: FOR TANK INSTALLATION PLEASE SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION FORM ALONG WITH A

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO OPERATE, MAINTAIN OR STORE
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Permit No.__l',f_S"% C.’ Amt, Recv’d 7 40
Copies to: Electrical Irspection Cldt ‘%’ 7 Cash
Receipté _ "] X4 X7 Q: Recv’d by:

rev:(5/98
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 1 0:07 AM
To: Gomez, Hernan

Subject: RE: 403 E 12TH ST, OAKLAND - Shore Acres Gas
Importance: High

Hi Hernan, '
Was the case transfer form for this case sent over? |looked through my mail & [ do not have anything from OED for this
one. |am listing it per my discussion with Leroy, but | also need the transfer documents to finish out my listing.

Thanks, Donna

From: Griffin, Leroy [mailto:LGriffin@oakIandnet.com]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2006 11:57 AM ,

To: Gomez, Hernan; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: FW: 403 E 12TH ST » OAKLAND - Shore Acres Gas

Heman can you forward this case to Donna asap.

LeRoy Griffin, Assistant Fire Marshal
Oakland Fire Department/ Fire Prevention Bureau

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 3341

Oakland, CA 94612

Wk (510) 238-7759, Fax (510) 238-6739

e-mail lgriffin@oaklandnet.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health [mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 6:28 PM

To: Igriffin@oaklandnet.com

Subject: 403 E 12TH ST, OAKLAND - Shore Acres Gas

Leroy, |received a Phase 2 report & a call from the consultant Dave Marks at Geofon requesting case oversight for this
case. They installed 2 borings each about 20" from the USTs, with limited soil sampling, & discovered a release at the site:
3.600 ppm TPHG & 17 ppm Benzene. | requested he contact you & ask that you refer the case to us. |1 am trying to list some
of the outstanding new cases in our database & get them assigned. Can you transfer this one over? Thanks, Donna

Shore Acres Gas, 403 E 12TH St

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

11/7/2006

R —————————
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Heaith

From:  Griffin, Leroy [LGrifﬁn@oaklandnet.com]

Sent:  Monday, September 11, 2006 11:57 AM

To: Gomez, Hernan; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: FW: 403 E 12TH ST, OAKLAND - Shore Acres Gas

Heman can you forward this case to Donna asap.

LeRoy Griffin, Assistant Fire Marshal
Oakiand Fire Department/ Fire Prevention Bureau

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 3341

Oakiand, CA 94612

Wk (510) 238-7758, Fax (510) 238-6739

e-mail Igriffin@oakiandnet.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health [mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 6:28 PM

To: Igriffin@oaklandnet.com

Subject: 403 E 12TH ST + OAKLAND - Shore Acres Gas

Leroy, | received a Phase 2 report & a call from the consultant Dave Marks at Geofon requesting case oversight for this
case. They installed 2 borings each about 20" from the USTs, with limited soil sampling, & discovered a release at the site:
3,600 ppm TPHG & 17 Ppm Benzene. | requested he contact you & ask that you refer the case to us. I'am trying to list some
of the outstanding new cases in our database & get them assigned. Can you transfer this one over? Thanks, Donna

Shore Acres Gas, 403 E 12TH St.

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

11/7/2006

‘>—
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent:  Wednesday, September 08, 2006 6:28 PM

To: Leroy Griffin (Igrifin@oaklandnet.com)
Subject: 403 E 12TH ST, OAKLAND - Shore Acres Gas

Leroy, Ireceived a Phase 2 report & a call from the consultant Dave Marks at Geofon requesting case oversight for this
case. They installed 2 borings each about 20' from the USTs, with limited soil sampling, & discovered a release at the site:
3,600 ppm TPHG & 17 ppm Benzene. | requested he contact you & ask that you refer the case to us, | am trying to iist some
of the outstanding new cases in our database & get them assigned. Can you transfer this one over? Thanks, Denna

Shore Acres Gas, 403 E 12TH St.

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 84502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

11/7/2006

...




UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK UNAUTHOR

IZED RELEASE (LEAK) CONTAMINATION SFFE REPORT

[EMERGENCY HAS STATE OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR LOCAL AGENGY USE ONLY
REPORT BEEN FILED? t HEREBY CERTIFY THAT [ AM A DESIGNATED GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEE AND THAT | HAVE
10 ves 5& No I Yes @No REPORTED THIS INFORMATION TO LOCAL OFFICIALS PERSUANT TO SECTION 25180.7 OF
‘ | THE HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE, . :
REPORT DATE CASE # C .
7/21/2006 BN
- - SIGNED 1 L N TDATE
NAME OF INDIVIDUAL FILING REPORT PHONE ‘ SIGNATURE
' e E 2
. [Dennis M. Jones (916) 923-3335 _¢x;%?¢;ﬂ2&§
'@ gpnesgnrmc  REGONAL BoARG COMPANY OR AGENCY NAME Insight Envirogmental
o LOCAL AGENCY J REGION, . . '
& OWNER/OPERATOR (] OTHER... Engineering and Constr on, Inc.
- & 4aooRESS
4620 Northgate Blvd., Suite 155 Sacramento CA 95834
ﬂEET CITY ATATE TP
;m NAME PHONE
-gtRashid Ghafoor L3 Unknown
11}
£
§ & & [AvoRESS
Ll .
[" 1301 Anchor Drive .. Bay Point __ CA 94565 .
FACILITY NAME (iF APPLICABLE}) OPERATOR PHONE
z [Shore Acre Gas
¢ & [apomess
{2[403 E. 12th Street Oakland Alameda 94506
r_j SFREET CITY COUNTY Fid
7 |cross sTreeT
4th Street
w |LocaLaGENGY AGENCY NAME PHONE
Z . . I
E%Alameda County Environmental Health 510)5676577 4
w
4
§ & | REGIONAL BOARD PHONE
a <
® |san Francisco Bay Region (2) (510)622-2300
B NAME QUANTITY LOST (GALLONS)
ggPetroleum hydrocarbons — XN Unknown
%g ™
| . O Unknown
£ |OATE DISCOVERED HOWDISCOVERED M Tank Test I Tank Removal £ Nuisance Conditions
= O inventary Control [ Subsurface Monitorin Ofher... : i
2 17/10/2006 S T g & S0il sampling
£ | DATE DISCHARGE BEGAN METHOD USED TO STOP DISGHARGE (GHEGK ALL THAT APPLY)
>
& X Unknown | ] Remove Contents [J Close Tank
F I Repair Tank [3 Change Procedure
& [HAS DISCHARGE BEEN STOPPED? O Replace Tank O Other...
© [Oves e Unknown L Repair Piping
IF YES, DATE
@ 1 [ SOURCE OF DISCHARGE CAUSE(S) .
N é g O Tank Leak [J Piping Leak fehtnknown  {J Other... [ Overfil [ Corrosion  [J Rupture/Failure B Unknown [J Spill [ Gther..,
w
4 w | CHECK ONE ONLY
3 Z| 0O Undetermined P soil Only [J Groundwater [J Drinking Water - {(CHECK ONLY IF WATER WELLS HAVE ACTUALLY BEEN AFFECTED)
CHECK ONE ONLY
— {0 No Action Taksn [ Case Ciosed (Cleanup Completed or Unnecessary)
2 § 3 Leak Being Confirmed [ Poliution Characterization
& 2| B Remediation Plan 1 Post Cleanup Monitoring in Progress
danin Preliminary Site Assessment Workplan Submitted [] Cleanup Underway
gfreliminary Site Assessment Underway
CHECK APPROPRIATE ACTION(S)
= 10 Cap Site (CD) O Excavale & Treat (ET) LI Treatment at Hookup {HU) O Other..,
BE; 5 [J Contamination Barrier (CB) [Q No Action Required {NA) [ Enhanced Bic Degradation (IT)
& <| [J Vacuum Extract (VE) [ Remove Free Product (FP} [ Replace Supply (RS)
O Excavate & Dispose (ED) [ Pump & Treat Groundwater (GT) [ Vent Soil (v3)
~ 2
=
$ [Additional investigation required.
(=]
[ 8]




